Georgie Hannigan

From: T E—

Sent: 15 December 2025 13:57

To: Keadby Next Generation

Subject: Rule 6 Letter - Interested Party ref._
Categories: Deadline submission

Dear Mr Sir,

Thank you for your Rule 6 letter of today's date. Further to the submission of our Relevant Representation on
04.11.2025, | am writing to advise you that Leeds City Council will not be attending or providing further
information for use in the project's preliminary meetings and hearings.

Kind regards

Louise White
Development Management Team Leader for Minerals, Energy and Waste Planning
Leeds City Council

Can you look out for others this winter?
If you have vulnerable family, friends or neighbours, make sure they know how to stay safe and
well. There’s help available if they’re struggling with the cost of living. Find out more ||| | |

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient only. If you know you are not the
intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the information in any way and please delete this email (and any
attachment) from your system.

The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

Legal notice: Leeds City Council contracts on the basis of a formal letter, contract or order form. An e-mail from Leeds
City Council will not create a contract unless it clearly and expressly states otherwise. For further information please
refer to: https://www.leeds.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy/council-constitution





